FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R()-2
WASHINGTAN, D.C 20463

Paul Sicbenaler, Treasurer

Winona County Republican Conumnittee
of Minnesota
RR 1 Box 37
Minnaiska, MN 55910 T 24 Adl

Jdentification Number: CO361048

Eeference: 3D Day Post-Ceneral Report {10/1/00-11/27/00}

Dear Mr. Siebenaler:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reponi(s)
- referenced above., The review raised guestions concerning certain information contamed
in the report{s). An itermization follows:

-Please clarify all expenditures made for “Election Ad” on Schedule(s) H4.
If a portion or all of these expenditures wete made on behalf of specifically
i dentified Tederal candidates, this amount should be disclosed on Schedules
B, E, or F supporting Lines 23, 24, or 25 and include the amount, name,
address and office gought by each candidate. 11 CFR §§104.3(b) and 186.1

-Cn Schedule H4 supporting Line 21(2) of the Detpiled Summary Page, you
have failed to include the total EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE amount for all

payments. Please amend your report to include the misging EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE tortal{s).

Tternized disbursements must inctude a brief statement or description of
why the disbursements wers made. Please amend Schedula(s) H4 of your
report to clarify the following description(s): “Unlisied”. For further
guidance 1egarding acceptable purposes of disbursements, please refer to 11
CFR §104.3(b)(3).

-Plaase provide & Schedule B to support the entry reported an Line 23 of the
Detsiled Summary Pape. Each contribution made to a federal candidate or
committes must be itemized on Schedule B repardless of the amount
contributed, 11 CFR §104.3(h)3)(v)




However, it appears you may have provided this information on a Schedule
¥ which iz used to dizelose coordinated expenditures on hehalf of a federal
candidaiz. Please be advised that your commitiee must be anthorized to
make such expenditures by the state or national committee of your political
party. Please amend your report with clarifying information.

A written response or an amendment to your eriginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Election Comrmission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter, If you necd assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (B90) 424-9330 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Amnalysis Division). My local number is {202) 654-1130.

Rincerely,

NE b~

Antoinette Kitchen
Sermior Reports Analyst
271 : Reports Analysis Division







